From: David Hofland NN
Sent: Wednesday 15 July 2020 08:25

To: forwardplanning

Subject: Galway County Plan

Attachments: Belville to Monivea.docx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hi All

In anticipation of the quiet man green way being approved { would like consideration to be given to a
bicycle/Walking lane to be put in place from Belville railway bridge Monivea to Monivea village.

This would safely open up the village and monivea woods to passing trade and tourists which would benefit the
pubs and shops in the village. It would also allow for sustainable travel from Monivea to Galway city for workers if
the quiet man greenway was extended to Galway City from Athenry using land one side of the existing motor way all
the way to briarhill. it would also allow sustainable travel and leisure for local people to the village and school.

Cycle lanes should also be established from briar hilt roundabout to the city centre, University, Hospital, Salthilt and
Dangan.

Grants should be provided for all businesses to build shower facilities for staff,

Galway is a perfect city to turn into a bicycle friendly city similar to cities in continental Europe.
See attached maps for Belville to Monivea portion.

Albert, it would be good to discuss this further at your convenience.

Regards

David Holland
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